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3 July 2015

Dear Requester

| am writing in relation to your request for information of the 6™ June 2015.

A copy of the information is attached.

In keeping with the spirit and effect of the legislation, all information is assumed to be
releasable to the public unless exempt. We may therefore be publishing the information

you requested, together with any related information that will provide a key to its wider
context, via the Gov.uk website.

Most documents supplied by Highways England will be Crown Copyright. Most Crown
Copyright information can be re-used under the Open Government Licence. For
information about OGL and about re-using Crown Copyright information please see The
National Archives website.

If you are not content with our response, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote
reference number 721,950 in any future communications.

Yours sincerely

Chris Barnes
Freedom of Information Officer
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